ROYAL SOCIETY
OF NORTIIERN ANTIQUARIES

AT COPENHAGEN.

GENERAL ANNIVERSARY MEETING, JANUARY 3{st 1540.

rmy

1 he Presipenr, . Misting, one of [lis Majesty’s Ministers, opened the
proveedings with a speech, in which among ofher things he remarked
“how gratilying it was to observe the constantly increasing interest
awakened by the great monuments of the olden time of the North, and
the augmented number of those who devote their attention to the fo-
sterland of our earlier history — to that remarkable rocky isle, sitnate
far remote in the northern ‘ocean, where the old Danish tongue has
heen cherished and preserved unaltered for centuries down to the pre-
sent tlime.”

Having then noticed the numerous and valyable proofs of favor
and interest received by the Society from our lately departed monarch
Freverik VI, he announced that Ilis present Majesty, King Cunisrian
VI, who at an ecarlier period by several antiquarian communications
gave the So-iety proofs of his approbation of iheir views, had in the
most gracious terms promised the Society a continuation of his favor and
patronage,

By the publication in the vear hefore last of Professor Rafn’s

ANTIQUITATES AMERICAN/E sxvE ScRIPTORES SEPTENTRIONA-
2ES REruM AnNTE-COLUMBIANARUM IN AMERICA,
the Society endeavoured to contribute to the elucidation of the history
of the eatliest discovery of the western hemisphere. This work has
again been the means of eliciting several communications.

~ Dr. Webbh of Boston communicated in a letter to the Secretary
a description of the rains of an ancient building at Newrport 1x Ruove-
IsLaxp, which has been for a long time an ohject of wonder to the
beholders, and awakened in every visitor of the place a desire to know
its origin, but concerning whirh even the oldest inhabitants are unable
to give any satisfactory account. No similar building for whatsoever
urpose, of an earlier or later date, is to be found in the neighbour-
iood or in any other part of the country. The description is elucidated
by drawings, viz. a view of the ruins seen from without (‘Tab, III)
and of the interior ('Vab. 1V), besides a section and ground plan of the
building (Tab, V), both from actual’ measurement. A is here a fire
place, B, B recesses or cupboards in the wall, C the section of
a window, and D,D hollow places above the columns, wherein Il
is conjectured were inserted ‘the ends of beams serving to sup-
port a tloor. These are presumed with reason to be alterations made
at a subsequent period on the builling, which was at one time
employed as a haymagazine, and at an earlier date may possibly have
served for other uses. The building is constructed_of rough stone (gray
wacke which is found there in abundance) lald in courses and strong-
ly cemented by a mortar composed of sand and gravel, which must
have been of a most excellent quality, as it has become almost as
hard as the stone itself. Nothing is Jeft but the bare walls, there being
no vestige remaining either of a ro_of or_of the internal arrangements.

This communication induced Professor Rafn to annex to the Socie-
ty’s Memoirs for 1836—1839, in which it was inserted, a SurprLEMENT
To tRE AntrouiTaTEs AMERIcanE. For the purpose of instituting a
comparison with this ancieat building he has given representations of
parts of WesTenWICK Caurcn on the western injet of Liimtjord (‘Tab.

1) originally belonging to the Augustine Monastery there situated,
which was founded about the year 1110 in honor of St. Thoger (S 1us
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Theodgarus of Thuringen), chaplain to St. Olave, who after the fall
of that monarch came to Denmark; of the Cryer 1v Winore (Tab.
VII), built in the reign of King Nicolas about 112S; and of Bigr~vepn®
Cavrcn near Soroe in Sealand (Tab. VIII), erected by Archbishop Absa-
lon’s kinsman Sune Ebbason, the hero celebrated in the Kuytlinga
Saga, who in the expedition to Rugen in 1168 was despatched by Wal-
demar I to the castle of Arcona for the purpose of demolishing the
idol of Svantevit. The Roman, or Ante-Gothic style of architecture,
which predominated in the west and north of Europe down to the close
of the 12th century, cannot be mistaken both in the two firstmentioned
buildings especially, and also in that at Newport, which, it is to be
presumed, must have been erected decidedly mot later than in the 120
century. In GrReeNiavp are found the ruins of three round buildings,
two of them about 150 or 220 paces east of the churches of Igalikko
and Kakortok, having been in ail probability Baptisteries. which in
ancient times were often situated ontside the church within whose walls
no one was considered as entitled to enter uniil first initiated by the
rite of baptism. Such also, it is presumed, was the destination of an
octagonal building belonging to MeLLiront Avney 1w IrRuLAND, founded
in 1141, and supposed to be co-eval! with the foundation of the abbey
itself; and in all probability the ancient building in Newport, which in
the peculiarity of its architecture corresponds se strikingly with the
last mentioned edifice, was also a BarrisTery, founded perhaps by Bishop
Eric, who in 1121 repaired to Vinland. for the purpose doubiless of
making new converts among his countrymen, and of confirming in
their faith such of them as had already émbraced Christianity. '
Auditor Fugl, who had made a journey during the autumn of last vear
in the United States of America, communicated some observafions
on the wild vinc of Rhode Island, and the grapes which it bears, Dr.
Paulsen, of Sleswick, presented to the Society an account from Mr,
Richter of some remains of ramparts and buildings in the district of [Juron,
which he (Mr. Richter) conjectured might be of Scandinavian origin.
M. Aubin, of Mexico, transmitted extracts from OLp Mexicav MSS in
conlirmation, as far as concerns Mexico, of the unquestionable facts
of there having been in several parts of America a white popnlation
hefore Columbns rediscovered that ¢uarter of the world, and that tra-
ces are to Dbe found of Christianity long before the arrival of the
Spaniavds. e shews, with respect to Mexico, how these two facts are
as it were combined in the person of Quetzalcohuatl, and he adds,
in illustration thereof, some contributions to the history of the civiliza-
tion of ancient Mexico and of the religious notions which prevailed there.
Joshua T. Smith Esq. of Roxbury in Massachusetts sent his work
The Northmen in New England, or America in the 10th century,
lished in Bostom in 1839, for the ground-work of which he has taken
tiquitates American®, and he subsequently transmitted to the So-

ciet)’ other c(l_ition of the same work which apveared in London,
entitled e Discovery of America by the Northmer in the 10th
century. erpardin’ Biondelli of Milan a treatise based on the same

work L:ntit!_e(l wperta dell America fatta nel secolo X da alcuni
Scandinavi. Mil3

339. .
M. Sjogren Sent Wy gsyan translation (whichappeared in St, Peters-
burg in 153Y) of Rafn’s orical Memoir of the discovery of America
in the 10th centary. 061 OTrpiNg AMEpPHEN B X BLKD. CounucnieK. X.Paona.
Count Graberg of Hemss sent 3wy ap1aw translation of the same work,
published by him at Pisa, M/emoig?\“,m,lla scoperta dell’ Amervica nel
secolo decimo,  Dr, Joseph Vargas, tormerly President of the Re-
public of Venezuela inSouth America, sent a gpanisu translation of the
same Memoir published at Caracas, Memoria gsobre ¢l descubrimiento
de la dmerica en el siglo decimo. Dr. Budding of the Hague, Ount-
dekking van Awmerika en hevhaalde Zeereizen devwaarts in de X. X1.
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X1, X1, en X1V Eevw, (volgens het Koninklijk Oudheidlkundig Ge-
nootshap van Koppenhayen te *sGravenhage 1838,

A letter from = his Excellency 'bdward Everett, Governor of Mas
sachusetts, amnounced his accession as a Member of the Society’s
Committee for the Ante-Columbian history of America.

The antiquarian researches undertaken by direction of the Society
In GrREExLAND, the results of which will be detailed at large in the work
now under course of publication entitled GRONLANDS niTorRIsKE Min-
DESYM XRKER, were successfully prosecuted in 1839. The Rev.Mr. Jir-
gensen, Missionary at Julianehaab, communieated a preliminary account
of a fresh excavation made by him in the churchyard on the northern
arm of the Iearixko Firrn. By digging to a greater depth than had
been done in the previous researches, they came, at the depth of 3

“or 4 ells beneath the surface of the ground, to whole rows of coffins
and stone-cased graves containing skeletons, ‘The account of this re-
markable discovery was accompanied with specimens of garments found
on the bodies, and with other articles, all of which bear incontestible
evidence of a previous European population in this part of Greenland.

The critical edition of the Historical Sagas of the North respec-
ting events that have happened in Norway, Sweden and Dewmark was
in 1836 so far advanced that the complete series of 12 volumes was
published both in the Icelandic, or Old Northern original text, Fornmanxa
Sicun, and also in the Danish translation, OLpnorpIsKE SAGAER.
There were besides published 7 volumes of the Latin trans'ation of
the same, executed by Sveinbidrn Egilsson, to which there have been
further added in 1839 the two following, viz. SCRIPTA HISTORICA
ISLANDORUM, Vol. VI & IX, containing the history of the kingdom
of Norway from 1184 to 1240. ’ -

A critical edition of the eoriginal Old-Danish or ancient Icclandic
text of the large collection of Sagas relating te Iceranp itself, and to
the xxprLo1Ts oF THE ICELANDERSE AT HOME AND ABROAD, is one of
the most considerable and important of the works which the So: iety
have in centemplation to publish. The preparations for this edition
were commenced some time back and were continued in the year 1539,
From the Society’s Old-Geographical Committee for Iceland have been
received several corrections and additions to the Map of ancient Ice-
land. In order to dilfuse the knowledge of these remarkable works
among a wider circle of readers, the Society is preparing to publish
separately, in Danish, an extract by N. M. Petersen of the most im-
portant and interesting of their contents. The publication of this sepa-
rate .work was commenced in 1839 with HISTORISKE FORTALLIN-
GER OM ISLENDERNES FAERD Vol. 1, i, e. Historical Sagas of
the exploits of the Icelanders Vol. I., which in addition to an in-
troductory essay, a brief view of the chief districts of Ieeland and of the
chief events of its earlier history, contains the Saga of Egil Skallagtimson.

The Society has published Historical and Antiguarian Disquisitions
In the 2d vol.. (for 1838 - 39) of the periodical entitted ANNALER
FOR NORDISK OLDKYNDIGIED, and also in the 2d No (for 1838
4 39) of its MEMOIRES, a wark destined for similar communications
in French, English and German. .

M. P. A. Brandt of Lagoa Santa in the Brazils sent Views in Norway
of places remarkable in history; The Rev. My, [lelgason of Reykholt
in leeland: Elucidations respecting some Ruwic stones lately discovered
in Jeeland; Dr. Clement of Amrum: Drawings of some antiquities in
the Orkney Isles, Professor Zipser of Neusohl dccount of bronze an-
tiquities é'ound in the North of Hungary. .

The Committee of Antiquities announced that dnring the year 1839
the Museum or NORTHERN Awriqurries had received an increase of
415 Numbers, We must here restrict ourselves to specifying some of the

-stone articles, and making mention of two discoveries of a more recent
date. The point of a javelin found in a tarf bog at Farum in Sealand,
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and which is made of bone with small lamina of flint cemented at the
sides, ranks among the rarest specimens from the stone age. For com-
parison with the more common weapons and implements of that period
we may mention 14 different articles of stone from Ohio presented by
J. F. Woodside Esq., Chargé d’ affaires of the United States of North
America, and likewise two stone wedges and three flat stone Kknives,
denominated Pict Knives, from the Sheiland-Isles, presented hy Consul
C. Ogilvy of Lerwick, and transmitted by M. Pléyen, High Bailiff of
the Faroe-Isles, In a bed of gravel in the parish” of Norrebroby in
Funen was found a considerable collection of Antiquities, there-
among several articles indicating a Roman origin, such as, a
small circular metal mirror made of some metal blended with zine (3
inches in diameter); the front, which was used as a looking glass, being
po'ished, round the edge a twisted border with a row ol perforations,
the back elegantl. turned in circles. A sacrificial vessel with handles
terminpting in twoe animals’ heads, a metal utensil in the form of a
saucepan, in appearance entirely Roman, internally coated with a com-
pound of zine; the handle of a metal strainer, on which is impressed
the stamp of the Roman manufacturer with the following inscription
DISNCVS E. At Mjoédal in Iceland, in a small earthen barrow there
were found, in connexion with two oval buckles of bronze, a number
of glass beads, some glass mosaic and burnt clay, and fragments of an
iron sword, two Cuffish coins struck by the Samanide [lasan Nasr
ben Achmed in Schasch, the one A. D. 917, the other 926,

At the April Meeting M. Thorwaldsen, the sculptor, exhibited a
number of ancient articles of bronze found in Italy, consisting of
chisels , lance heads, armlets, fibnlz and other buckles, and several
other articles bearing a striking resemblance to our northern ones.
Major Fasting, Governor of North Greenland, read some Populur Le-
gends of Greenland.

At the July meeting M. Thomsen exhibited sundry Stone Imple-
ments and Weapons of savage mations with the handles thereunto ap-
pertaining, for the purpose of explaining the manner in which several
of the stone arti.ies of northern antiquity were fastened to or insert-
ed in handles, in order to it them for more convenient use.

At the meeting in October the Directors announced that lis Maje-
sty the Kine or Devmanx had presented to the Society an additional
collection (being the 7th) of transcripts made at His Majesty’s.expense
by Professor Voigt of Konizsherg; being transcripts of Documents re-
lating to the History of the North contained in the archives of kK i-
nigsherg.

Several valuable donatieans were received for the public Lisrary
oF THE Sociery. In the Report published in Danish will be found a
“Yist of the Books with which the Library has been angmented, and also
of the names of the Donors. Of peruliar importance were the works
presented o the Society by their Majesties the Emperor or Russta,
the KiNe o tne NerwErvanps, the Kineg or Tue FrEvcn, and by
‘General Rosas in Buenos Ayres, and the Royal Geographical Society
of London,

New Members were elected.

*,* The Society has made arrangements that the Boo](§ presented to its Library
shall be rendered as extensively usefy] as pnssnbl(*. The bnclet{l will gratefally
accept Books 1N ALL BRANCHES OF SCIEXCE AND LITERATURE, whether of edrlier or
more recent publicatioy. In the case of dujilicates, one copy of such works as the
Managing Committee may find suited for that purpose, will be sent to the PunLic
LaBrany in IcELanDp, founded in 1818,

*«* All communications are to be addre‘ssed T0 THE SECRETARY, Professor CHAR-
uFs C. Rawn, 40 CrRown-PRrINCE-STREET, COPENHAGEN.



